PROBUS CLUB OF TEMPLESTOWE VALLEY Inc. MINUTES of CLUB MEETING

Held at Ajani Centre, Thompsons Road Lower Templestowe Monday 11 March 2013.

- 1. President Bob Anderson chaired the meeting, he welcomed all members and visitors.
 - 1.1. Bob's talk time
 - 1.2. Speaker today Mr. John Gardner 'The Dunny Man.
 - 1.3. Lunch at the
 - 1.4. Birthdays for March: We all sang Happy Birthday
- **2.** Vice President's Report Ellen Boyd. 2.1.
- 3. Treasurer's Report

Jacob Kerseboom.

Moved: Bob Anderson

Seconded:

Bob asked that the motion be accepted by show of hands. The motion was carried.

4. Secretary's Report:

Judy Baker standing in for Heather Bindon.

- 5. Welfare Report Laurine Eames
- 6. Attendance Report

Present:

No Show:

Visitors:

Apologies:

7. Activities Report

Lyn Hudgson

Bike Group	John Hudgson	20 th Feb Kevin Bartlett Reserve car pool starting time 9:30am please call on Tuesday if you are coming
Book Group	Helga Braun	No comment
Book Swap	Pat Edwards	No comment
Craft Group	Yvonne Boyall/Helen Armstrong Lois Mason reported	Breast Cancer Lunch 19 th March at Scout Hall \$15 per head. Need another BBQ and Gazebo. Anyone know a discount green grocer, donations for the auction and white elephant stall. Thanks for the corks and screw tops from wine bottles.
Cultural Walks	Wendy Fishley	21 st Match Johnston Collection 2pm, pay today. 11 th April walk around the Shrine, July St Vincent's Place.

03 Club Minutes Mar 2013.doc

1

Entertainen	M	C-44: 1 f 41 10th
Entertainers	Margaret Campbell	Getting organised for the 10 th
		birthday. Entertainers' first meeting
		26 th Feb and singing group 18 th
		February. All welcome
Events, Trips, Outings	Elaine Hayne	This Friday going around the bay
		meet at the hall at 8:30am. BBQ in
		the park 28 th Feb at 5pm. Morning
E. D	TI 1 C 11	melodies 22 nd April pay today
Fine Dining	Hugh Cornell	½ of our members have joined the
		Fine Dining Group. Any new
		members that would like to join see
		Hugh at the fellowship break.
Games	Marion Cummins/Dawn Anderson	Crazy Whist 27 th March come along
		for a great night
Garden	Faye Williams	16 th February Malcolm and Tammy
	Tayo Williams	Frazer's open garden at Red Hill.
Genealogy	John Mugridge	No Comment
Genealogy	John Wagnage	140 Comment
Getaway Group	Lyn Hudgsons	Echuca end of April. Info available
Getaway Group	Lyn magsons	now. Any interested in a trip to
		*
		Norfolk Island October add your
		names to the list.
Golf	Lyn Crosbie	Bairnsdale money due today, all info
		March meeting. (Eastlink closed on
		24 th March) Final numbers must be in
		today. Next Shepparton October 27 th
		-29 th .
Investment Group	Bob Anderson	No money this month double next
mvesiment Group	Boo i macison	month as Jacob will be away.
Movie Group	Merrill Smead	Members that attended ARGO see
	Merriii Sinead	
NT 1	T 0 M 11 TT	Merrill at fellowship break.
Newsletter	Les & Maurelle Thompson	No comment
New Skills	Dawn Anderson	Tuesday 5 th March Ron McBain will
	Davil / Hidelboll	do a woodwork demonstration at his
		home, add your name to the list.
Photography	Doug Hayne	No comment
Saranhaalz	Varity Maara	No comment
Scrapbook	Verity Moore	No comment
Theatre	Judy Baker/Lois Mason	Five tickets left for Lilydale theatre
	2 3 2 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	on 17 th March.
Walks	Denis Wheeler/James Campbell	13 th February meet at Noonan Parade.
		•
	Officers in Charge of Walks	Selling DVD of the Christmas
		Luncheon. James announced that he
		and Margaret are now Great Grand
		Parents. We all gave a round of
		applause.
	1	1 **

.

8. General Business
9. Fellowhsip Break
10. Jill Dickson Introduces:
11. thanked
12. Next Meeting to be held on Monday 8 th April at the Ajani Centre starting at 9:30am
13. President Bob closed the meeting closed at.
Signed: Date: